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From: Neil Aston-Baugh <Neil.Aston-Baugh@wmfs.net>
Sent: 21 February 2020 14:48

To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Cc:
Subject: Fire Authority representation to a premises licence application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are

sure the content is safe.

LICENSING ACT 2003

NAME OF PREMISES: The Best Lounge

ADDRESS: 6, School Street Wolverhampton WV1 4LR

| refer to the application for a premises licence made in respect of the above premises.

Afire safety visit has been undertaken and there are some safety issues that negatively affect the
Licensing Objective of Public Safety.

e The Fire Alarm is Faulty

e insufficient emergency lighting in some areas

e The rear fire exit was blocked and impassable at the time of the inspection

e The plastic wall panels on the 1st floor are a fire hazard

e The proposed safe numbers of 220 patrons appears to be inadequately calculated which may lead to
overcrowding

Due to the above, The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the application.
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The Fire Authority will maintain its representation until the above matters are rectified and the safe
occupancy numbers are clarified.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Neil Aston-Baugh

Fire Safety Officer -LEEPS Team

Tipton Fire Station
Alexandra Road
Tipton

West Midlands
DY4 7Nz

Tel: 07973 810 042 or,

0121 380 7500

Email : neil.aston-baugh(@wmfs.net

Team Email: LEEPsTeams.Enquiries@wmfs.net
Fire Safety Admin Email firesafety.admin@wmfs.net
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WEST MIDLANDS FIRE SERVICE

haking the West Midkands Safes. Stronger and Healthier




